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Ref: WM/PQ4039913 

 

04.10.2023 

  

Deputy Paul Donnelly 

Dáil Éireann, 

Leinster House, 

Dublin 2. 

 

PQ4039913 

To ask the Minister for Health the estimated full-year cost of providing two additional HSE air ambulance  
helicopters on a 24-7 basis. -Paul Donnelly 

  
 

 

Dear Deputy Donnelly,  

 

The Health Service Executive (HSE) National Ambulance Service (NAS) has been requested 

to reply directly to you in the context of the above Representation, which you submitted to the 

Minister for Health for response.  

 

 

I trust that this information is of assistance.  

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

William Merriman 

Director of Operations 

National Ambulance Service 
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